Burgos, Alexander N

From: MclLeod, Angie

Sent: Tuesday, March 25, 2025 10:43 AM

To: Wiggs, Travis C

Cc: Burgos, Alexander N

Subject: RE: Final Determination Report-04 NCAC 08-Rural Electrification Authority-Staff
Recommendation March 2025

Attachments: Form 0800B for Existing Rule Review Report.docx

Good morning,
Please find attached updated form 0800B. Let me know should you need anything further.

Thanks,

Angie Mcleod

Director-North Carolina Rural Electrification Authority
984-236-4295 (office)

919-805-8967 (cell)
Angie.mcleod@commerce.nc.gov

**Email correspondence to and from this address is subject to the NC Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties by an authorized state
official. **

From: Wiggs, Travis C <travis.wiggs@oah.nc.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, March 25, 2025 8:40 AM

To: MclLeod, Angie <angie.mcleod@commerce.nc.gov>

Cc: Burgos, Alexander N <alexander.burgos@oah.nc.gov>

Subject: Final Determination Report-04 NCAC 08-Rural Electrification Authority-Staff Recommendation March 2025

Ms. McLeod,

Pursuant to our conversation this morning, attached is the form we originally received from your agency. Please
update the form, sign it, and send it via email to Alex and me.

I will notify you later this week on what happens at the RRC meeting on Thursday.

Please follow the instructions sent you in the emails from Alex and Ashley on how to designate your agency’s
rulemaking coordinator. Please send that information to our new Codifier, Brian Liebman.



Thanks,

Travis C. Wiggs

Rules Review Commission Counsel
Office of Administrative Hearings
Telephone: 984-236-1929

Email: travis.wiggs@oah.nc.gov

Email correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties by an authorized
state official.



PERIODIC REVIEW AND EXPIRATION OF EXISTING RULES REPORT
FOR SUBMISSION TO THE RULES REVIEW COMMISSION

1. Rule-Making Agency: NC Rural Electrification Authority

2. Administrative Code Chapter/Subchapter(s): 04 NCAC 08 .0101; .0102; .0107; .0200; .0202; .0206; .0300; .0302; .0304;
.0306; .0313; .0400; .0404

3. Agency Steps:
The agency made the initial classification on: February 6, 2024
Report published on agency website: March 22, 2024
Report published on OAH website: March 22, 2024
Comment Period: 03-24-2024 - 05-26-2024
The agency made the final classification on: May 26, 2024

The agency changed determination of rules in the report:
[] Yes. List rule citations:

X No.
Date of RRC review scheduled per Rule 26 NCAC 05 .0211: March, 2025

[] RRC granted agency request to change month and year of review.
New date for review:

4. Comments:

[| Public comments and agency response are contained in the report.
[ | Public comments and agency response are attached to the report as separate documents.
[XI The agency received no public comments.

5. Rule-making Coordinator: Angela McLeod 6. Signature of Agency Head* or Rule-making Coordinator:
Address: 313 Chapanoke Road, Raleigh, NC
P ’ & Angela Mcdesd,

Phone: 984-236-4295

*If this function has been delegated (reassigned) pursuant to

E-Mail: angie.mcleod@commerce.nc.gov G.S. 143B-10(a), submit a copy of the delegation with this form.
Typed Name: Angela McLeod
Agency Contact, if any:
Title: Director - NCREA
Phone:
E-Mail Email of Agency Head: angie.mcleod@commerce.nc.gov
-Mail:

RRC AND OAH USE ONLY

Action taken:

[ ] RRC reviewed; sent to APO on:
] RRC extended period of review.
New review date:

[] RRC returned incomplete report to agency.
[] Other:

Periodic Review Report 0800B — 05/2017




Burgos, Alexander N

From: Wiggs, Travis C

Sent: Tuesday, March 25, 2025 8:40 AM

To: MclLeod, Angie

Cc: Burgos, Alexander N

Subject: Final Determination Report-04 NCAC 08-Rural Electrification Authority-Staff
Recommendation March 2025

Attachments: Form 0800B for Existing Rule Review Report.docx

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Ms. MclLeod,

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

5. Rule-making Coordinator: Frances Liles 6. Signature of Agency Head* or Rule-making Coordinator:

Address: 313 Chapanoke Road, Raleigh, NC 3
Frances Liles

Phone: 984-236-4295

*If this function has been delegated (reassigned) pursuant to

E-Mail: frances.liles@commerce.nc.gov G.S. 143B-10(a), submit a copy of the delegation with this form.

Typed Name: Frances Liles

Agency Contact, if any:
Title: Director - NCREA
Phone:
E-Mail: Email of Agency Head: frances.liles@commerce.nc.gov

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

Subject: FW: Final Determination Report-04 NCAC 08-Rural Electrification Authority-Staff
Recommendation March 2025
Attachments: Final Determination Report-04 NCAC 08-Rural Electrification Authority-Staff

Recommendation March 2025 .xIsx

From: Burgos, Alexander N <alexander.burgos@oah.nc.gov>

Sent: Monday, March 24, 2025 4:59 PM

To: MclLeod, Angie <angie.mcleod@commerce.nc.gov>

Cc: Wiggs, Travis C <travis.wiggs@oah.nc.gov>

Subject: FW: Final Determination Report-04 NCAC 08-Rural Electrification Authority-Staff Recommendation March 2025

Ms. MclLeod,

Please see the below email and attached report sent by Travis Wiggs, the Commission Counsel assigned to the
review of this report.

Alexander Burgos

Paralegal

Office of Administrative Hearings
1711 New Hope Church Road
Raleigh NC, 27609

(984) 236-1940
Alexander.burgos@oah.nc.gov

From: Wiggs, Travis C <travis.wiggs@oah.nc.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, February 26, 2025 4:16 PM

To: fmr.shared.frances.liles <fmr.shared.frances.liles@commerce.nc.gov>

Cc: Burgos, Alexander N <alexander.burgos@oah.nc.gov>

Subject: Final Determination Report-04 NCAC 08-Rural Electrification Authority-Staff Recommendation March 2025

Good afternoon,

| am the attorney who reviewed your agency’s periodic review report. The RRC will formally review the report at its
meeting on Thursday, March 27, 2025, at 10:00 a.m. The meeting will be a hybrid of in-person and WebEx attendance,
and an evite should be sent to you as we get close to the meeting, or you are welcome to attend in-person. If there are
any other representatives from your agency who want to attend virtually, please let me know prior to the meeting, and
we will get evites out to them as well.

| have attached the report and | plan to recommend that the RRC adopt it.

| did not receive a copy of the 800B Form that should have been submitted with the periodic review report. Please send
me a copy of the delegation if the 800B is signed by someone other than you your Agency Head.

Let me know if you have any questions.

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

To: fmr.shared.frances.liles

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

Subject: FW: Designation of rulemaking coordinator for Rural Electrification Authority
Importance: High

From: Burgos, Alexander N <alexander.burgos@oah.nc.gov>

Sent: Monday, March 24, 2025 4:55 PM

To: MclLeod, Angie <angie.mcleod@commerce.nc.gov>

Cc: Liebman, Brian R <brian.liebman@oah.nc.gov>; Julie B. Eddins <julie.eddins@oah.nc.gov>; Wiggs, Travis C
<travis.wiggs@oah.nc.gov>

Subject: Designation of rulemaking coordinator for Rural Electrification Authority

Importance: High

Good afternoon Ms. McLeod,

Per Ashley Snyder’s email below which was sent to you and Frances Liles last December, we did not receive a response
per the instructions outlined below designating you as the new rulemaking coordinator for your agency. Your agency’s
report for 04 NCAC 08 was processed by Frances prior to her retiring. The report is on the March agenda and is expected

to be voted on by the RRC this week.

https://www.oah.nc.gov/news/events/rrc-meeting-agenda-march-2025

1. 04 NCAC 08 - Rural Electrification Authority (Wiggs)
o Communication with agency

Ashley Snyder is no longer with our agency and the Codifier is now Brian Liebman. It is important that you contact us as
soon as possible with the information requested below.

Please note Travis Wiggs is the attorney assigned for the review of this report before the RRC on Thursday.
We look forward to your prompt response to this email.

Thank you,
Alex

Alexander Burgos

Paralegal

Office of Administrative Hearings
1711 New Hope Church Road
Raleigh NC, 27609

(984) 236-1940
Alexander.burgos@oah.nc.gov

From: Snyder, Ashley B <ashley.snyder@oah.nc.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, December 17, 2024 10:56 AM
To: Burgos, Alexander N <alexander.burgos@oah.nc.gov>; Liles, Frances <frances.liles@commerce.nc.gov>




Cc: McLeod, Angie <angie.mcleod@commerce.nc.gov>
Subject: RE: December Rules Review Commission Meeting

Hi Frances,

Congratulations! In order to designate a new coordinator, | will need either: (1) a letter from the chair of
the board, (2) an email directly from the chair, or (3) a copy of meeting minutes where the new
coordinator is named. Please send to me and | can update our records.

Thanks,

Ashley Snyder

Codifier of Rules

Office of Administrative Hearings
(984) 236-1941



